
INTERNATIONAL ECONOMICS AND TRADE LINKS:  
 

TRADE 
 

U.S. Government Sites 

 

Office of the U.S. Trade Representative ( http://www.ustr.gov/ ) 

 

U.S. Department of Commerce ( http://www.doc.gov/ ) 

 

International Trade Administration, U.S. Department of Commerce ( 

http://www.ita.doc.gov/ ) 

 

Office of Industry Analysis, U.S. Department of Commerce ( 

http://www.ita.doc.gov/td/industry/otea/index.html ) 

 

Foreign Agricultural Service, U.S. Department of Agriculture ( 

http://www.fas.usda.gov/ ) 

 

U.S. Customs and Border Protection ( http://www.customs.ustreas.gov/ ) 

 

Directorate of Defense Trade Controls, U.S. Department of State ( 

http://www.pmddtc.state.gov/ ) 

 

Export-Import Bank of the United States ( http://www.exim.gov/ ) 

 

Overseas Private Investment Corporation ( http://www.opic.gov/ ) 

 

U.S. International Trade Commission ( http://www.usitc.gov/ ) 

 

Office of International Trade, U.S. Small Business Administration ( 

http://www.sba.gov/oit/ ) 

 

International Information, U.S. Food and Drug Administration ( 

http://www.fda.gov/oia/homepage.htm ) 

 

Organizations 

 

World Trade Organization (WTO) ( http://www.wto.org/ ) 

 

Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation (APEC) ( http://www.apecsec.org.sg/ ) 

 

United Nations (U.N.) ( http://www.un.org/ ) 

 

United Nations Conference on Trade and Development (UNCTAD ( 

http://www.unctad.org/Templates/StartPage.asp?intItemID=2068 )) 

 

U.N. Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO) ( http://www.fao.org/ ) 

 

Organization of American States Foreign Trade Information System (SICE) 

( http://www.sice.oas.org/ ) 

 

World Intellectual Property Organization (WIPO) ( 

http://www.wipo.int/portal/index.html.en ) 

 

International Trade Law Monitor ( http://lexmercatoria.net ) 



 

United States Council for International Business  

(http://www.uscib.org) ) 

 

FINANCE AND DEVELOPMENT 
 

U.S. Central Bank 

 

U.S. Federal Reserve ( http://www.federalreserve.gov ) 

 

U.S. Government Sites 

 

U.S. Department of the Treasury ( http://www.treas.gov ) 

 

United States Trade and Development Agency (USTDA) ( 

http://www.ustda.gov/ ) 

 

Office of Foreign Assets Control, U.S. Department of the Treasury ( 

http://www.treas.gov/ofac ) 

 

Bureau of Engraving and Printing, U.S. Department of the Treasury ( 

http://www.moneyfactory.gov/ ) 

 

U.S. Agency for International Development ( http://www.usaid.gov/ ) 

 

Antitrust Division, U.S. Department of Justice ( 

http://www.usdoj.gov/atr/ ) 

 

Organizations 

 

International Monetary Fund ( http://www.imf.org/external/ ) 

 

World Bank Group ( http://www.worldbank.org ) 

 

Organization for Economic Cooperation and Development (OECD) ( 

http://www.oecd.org/ ) 

 

African Development Bank Group (AfDB) ( 

http://www.afdb.org/portal/page?_pageid=473,1&_dad=portal&_schema=PORTA

L ) 

 

Asian Development Bank (ADB) ( http://www.adb.org/ ) 

 

European Bank for Reconstruction and Development (EBRD) ( 

http://www.ebrd.org/index.htm ) 

 

Inter-American Development Bank (IDB) ( http://www.iadb.org/ ) 

 

Bank for International Settlements (BIS) ( http://www.bis.org ) 

 

Paris Club ( http://www.clubdeparis.org/ ) 

 

Economic and Social Development, United Nations ( 

http://www.un.org/ecosocdev/ ) 

 

United Nations Development Programme ( http://www.undp.org ) 



 

Transparency International ( http://www.transparency-usa.org/ )- USA 

 

Center for International Private Enterprise ( http://www.cipe.org ) 

 

U.S. Chamber of Commerce ( http://www.uschamber.com/ ) 

 

ECONOMIC STATISTICS 

 

U.S. Government Sites 

 

Economic Statistics Briefing Room, White House ( 

http://www.whitehouse.gov/fsbr/international.html ) 

 

Fedstats ( http://www.fedstats.gov/ ) 

 

Foreign Trade Statistics, U.S. Census Bureau ( 

http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/www/ ) 

 

Bureau of Economic Analysis, U.S. Department of Commerce ( 

http://www.bea.gov ) 

 

International Trade Data System, U.S. Department of the Treasury ( 

http://www.itds.treas.gov ) 

 

Foreign Labor Statistics, U.S. Department of Labor ( 

http://www.bls.gov/fls/ ) 

 

Organizations 

 

Statistics Division, United Nations ( http://www.un.org/Depts/unsd/ ) 

 

LABOR 
 

U.S. Government Sites 

 

U.S. Department of Labor ( http://www.dol.gov/ ) 

 

Bureau of International Labor Affairs, U.S. Department of Labor ( 

http://www.dol.gov/ilab/ ) 

 

Organizations 

 

International Labor Organization (ILO) ( http://www.ilo.org/ ) 

 

American Federation of Labor and Congress of Industrial Organizations 

(AFL-CIO) ( http://www.aflcio.org/ ) 

 

ENERGY, TRANSPORTATION, TELECOMMUNICATIONS 

 

U.S. Government Sites 

 

U.S. Department of Energy ( http://www.energy.gov/ ) 

 

U.S. Department of Transportation ( http://www.dot.gov/ ) 

 



U.S. Maritime Administration ( http://www.dot.gov/affairs/maradin.htm ) 

 

Federal Maritime Commission ( http://www.fmc.gov/ ) 

 

Federal Communications Commission ( http://www.fcc.gov/ ) 

 

INTERNATIONAL FISHING 

 

U.S. Government Sites 

 

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, International Affairs, Department of 

the Interior ( http://www.fws.gov/ ) 

 

Bureau of Oceans and International Environmental and Scientific 

Affairs, U.S. Department of State ( 

http://www.state.gov/www/global/oes/oceans/index.html#fisheries ) - 

Archive site 

 

National Marine Fisheries Service, National Oceanic and Atmospheric 

Administration ( http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/ ) 

 

OTHER RESOURCES ON ECONOMICS AND TRADE 

 

Tufts University ( http://www.library.tufts.edu/ginn/ginn_er.html ) 

 

University of California at Berkeley ( 

http://socrates.berkeley.edu/~briewww/ ) 

 

University of North Carolina--Charlotte ( http://www.uncc.edu/ ) 

 

University of Texas ( http://www.lanic.utexas.edu/cswht/ ) 

 

University of Georgia ( http://www.uga.edu/ ) 

 

Peterson Institute for International Economics ( http://www.iie.com/ ) 

 

National Bureau of Economic Research (NBER) ( http://www.nber.org/ ) 

 

Resources for Economists: a very detailed and professionally maintained 

site, by the American Economics Association. (http://www.refe.org) 

 

 

All links work as of APRIL 1, 2008 


